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Chang, Richard
J

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 5:00 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina; 'Mattie, Patrick D'
Subject: RE: RIC draft slides

| believe the SOARCA session is at 10:30 on the 10"™... | will reconfirm that time this week.

From: Ghosh, Tina

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:35 PM
To: 'Mattie, Patrick D'; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: RIC draft slides

March 10" | believe. Richard — what time is the SOARCA RIC session?

Thanks

From: Mattie, Patrick D [mailto:pdmatti@sandia.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:34 PM

To: Ghosh, Tina

Subject: RE: RIC draft slides

What day, time is the session?

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:21 PM
To: Mattie, Patrick D

Cc: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: RIC draft slides

Great! Let me know. If you are at the RIC anyway ahd available during that session, you could also deliver
the talk.

I will be out of town supporting an ASLB hearing, so currently Richard or Jason is on the hook to talk to the
slides.

From: Mattie, Patrick D [mailto:pdmatti@sandia.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Ghosh, Tina

Subject: RE: RIC draft slides

| did know about the session. I'll look the slides over, there is also a fairly good chance I'll be at RIC.

From: Ghosh, Tina {mailto:Tina.Ghosh@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Mattie, Patrick D

Subject: FW: RIC draft slides

Hi Patrick,

I meant to cc you on this last week.
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F¥1, -at the RIC conference this year there will be a SOARCA session, including a ~15 min. talk on the
uncertainty analysis plan.

Attached is a rough first cut at the UA plan slides, which | mostly cut-and-paste from your slides for the Oct.
SOARCA peer review meeting.

Also FYI, Randy Gauntt is slated to give a separate talk at the same session on phenomenological uncertainty.

I welcome any comments you may have on the attached slides.

Thanks, and hope all is well,
Tina

From: Ghosh, Tina

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:41 PM
To: 'Gauntt, Randall O'

Cc: Chang, Richard

Subject: RIC draft slides

Hi Randy,
| have attached a very rough first cut at UA plan slides for the RIC.
Please let me know if there is too much overlap with what you want to cover, and | will revise accordingly.

Also please send me any comments and suggestions.

Richard — don'’t worry, once we have ironed the content of the slides, | will put it in correct format for you and
include sufficient notes that someone else can speak to them. | welcome any initial feedback you have.

Thanks both,
Tina
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